
From:  Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Sent time:  06/26/2018 09:22:38 AM

To:  Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>

Cc:  Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Chan, Jeremy B. <JeremyChan@mayerbrown.com>

Subject:  FW: SUBJECT: Early Consultation Verification Letter VTT-82152 1720 North Vine [MB-AME.FID1683707]

Attachments:  Early Consultation Verification Letter 82152.pdf    
 

Elva,
 
Please see attached correspondence from Parks and Rec re the early consultation meetings.
 
Thanks.
 
Edgar Khalatian
Partner
Mayer Brown LLP 
213‐229‐9548
ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com
350 South Grand Avenue
25th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing it double-sided.

 
From: RAP ParkFees [mailto:rap.parkfees@lacity.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 9:11 AM
To: Khalatian, Edgar
Subject: SUBJECT: Early Consultation Verification Letter VTT-82152 1720 North Vine
 
Good Morning,
 
See attached Early Consultation Verification for last week's meeting. We will send you the had copy to the address listed on the
application.
 

Sincerely,
 
Park Fee Staff
 
Department of Recreation and Parks 
4th Floor, Suite 400
221 N. Figueroa Street
Los Angeles, CA 90012
(213) 202-2682
 
For more information about Park Fees, visit http://laparks.org/planning/quimby-park-fees

__________________________________________________________________________ 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e‐mail.

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.

mailto:ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flaparks.org%2Fplanning%2Fquimby-park-fees&data=01%7C01%7Cekhalatian%40mayerbrown.com%7C2b29a1b8a3e84e3d03c808d5db7f70cb%7C09131022b7854e6d8d42916975e51262%7C0&sdata=VKWRLBX165K6sa2CtEUlAxMfREPKQHdZM%2FIIq%2Bg1QqM%3D&reserved=0
https://www.mayerbrown.com/Legal-Notices/Privacy-Notice/
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